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DATE:  January 14, 2019 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #4 
BID NO. 18-19:08 Wireless Access Point Upgrades, Installation, Professional Services, & 

Solutions 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ADDENDUM #4 

 
 

The following addendum applies to BID #18-19:08 and shall comply in accordance with the general 
specifications with additions or deletions stated below in Addendum #4: 
 

1. External Wireless Coverage Drawings were not provided for the two Non E-Rate Locations, District 
Office and Bonita Center for the Arts. 

Q. Does this mean that these sites will only receive new Internal Access Points and NOT 
External Access Points? 
  
Correct 
 

2. On page 9 and 10 of the RFP, the District provides us with the current quantities of internal Access 
Points Per School (total 568) and Non E-Rate Locations (total 29), for a total of 597 internal Access 
Points throughout the District. But, on page 10 under the Scope of Services Requested, a total of 630 
internal access points are requested to be provided and installed in classrooms and administrative 
offices. There is a difference of 33 total internal access points from the current amount at schools and 
Non E-Rate Locations to the amount requested. 

Q. a. Can you please let us know where these 33 internal access points will need to be 
distributed (i.e. which school sites and Non E-Rate Locations)? This information will be 
important as we breakdown the cost spreadsheets per site as requested in the RFP. 
 
The referenced access points should be applied to the Non E-Rate location District Office. 
 

                Q. b. Based upon information from Addendum # 3, are we to assume that these (33) new 
internal access points will NOT need a new Category 6 cable installed to it? 

 
Correct 

  



 
ADDENDUM #4 – PAGE TWO 

 
3. On Page 10, Scope of Services Requested, 130 external access points are requested to be provided and 

installed. 
Q. Can you please let us know the site locations and the quantities per site location these 

130 external access points will need to be distributed to (i.e. Allen Ave. Elem.=6, Bonita HS = 20, 
etc..)? This information will be important as we breakdown the cost spreadsheets per site as 
requested in the RFP. 

 
10 Per school site. 

 
4. RFP is asking for 760 802.11ax Access Points broken out to 630 internal and 130 external, however 

adding up the internal numbers provided per site adds up to 597, how should the additional 33 access 
points be distributed among sites? 

 
The referenced access points should be applied to the Non E-Rate location District Office. 

 
5. No breakdown by site is provided for the 130 external access points, if the vendors determination is 

lower than the 130 required, will this be considered compliant? 
 
Yes, if the formula of 10 per site is not followed, please be specific regarding the number for 
each site. 
 

6. Does district require pricing distribution per site with RFP response or wil this be determined after 
award? 
                Pricing distribution per site is required with the submitted bids. 


